



**MATT DAVIS**

BArch

**STUDIO DIRECTOR**

### **EDUCATION**

- / University of Adelaide, South Australia, Bachelor of Architecture (First Class Honours), 1999
- / Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation Columbia University, New York, Summer Studio (Distinction), 2000

### **LICENCES**

- / Registered Architect No. 2805, SA (Eligible for Registration in NSW under the Mutual Recognition Act)

### **PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS**

- / NSW State Design Review Panel, 2018 - current
- / Planning Commission, 2017-18
- / Strategic Design Advisor, Government Architect NSW, 2016-18
- / Design Manager (consultant), Land & Housing Corporation, NSW. 2018
- / Capital City Design Review Panel, Office for Design and Architecture SA, 2012-17
- / AIA Chapter Councilor (SA), 2014-15
- / Principal Urban Designer, Renewal SA, SA Government, 2013-14
- / Design Leader, Integrated Design Commission SA, 2011-12

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### **Prior to joining Bates Smart:**

- / Director, Davis + Davis Architects, Adelaide, 2007-2019
- / Associate Director, Bates Smart, Sydney, 2002-06
- / Allies + Morrison Architects, UK, 2001
- / Flightpath Architects, Adelaide, 1999-2000

Matt joined Bates Smart in 2002-06 as an Associate Director, and rejoined as a Studio Director in 2019.

### **SYNOPSIS**

Matt is highly regarded as an expert in architecture, urban design and planning, with experience in private practice, academia and government. He has become an influencer of urban policy and a trusted advisor to organisations delivering complex urban projects. He has worked in a strategic advisory capacity with the NSW Government Architect and the NSW State Design Review Panel. Matt has been involved with significant projects in Australia through leadership roles with the inaugural SA State Planning Commission, and the Integrated Design Commission SA, among others.

### **PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

#### **COMMERCIAL**

- / 55 Miller Street, Pyrmont, Sydney (10,000 sqm)

#### **RESIDENTIAL**

- / Rhodes Waterside Apartments, Sydney

#### **MIXED-USE + RETAIL**

- / 420 George Street, MidCity Centre, Sydney (50,000 sqm)

#### **CIVIC**

- / Government Service Centre, Queanbeyan, (6,500 sqm)

#### **URBAN DESIGN + MASTERPLAN**

- / Sydneygate Master Plan, Waterloo, Sydney (90,000 sqm)
- / Balfour Park Urban Regeneration Project, Sydney (57,000 sqm)

#### **URBAN RENEWAL**

- / MLC Building, North Sydney (additions)

**Prior to joining Bates Smart**

**COMMERCIAL**

- / Holden House, Oxford Street, London
- / Studio and Gallery for Flightpath Architects

**RESIDENTIAL**

- / IVY Apartments, West Lakes
- / Modbury Independent Living and Wellbeing Hub
- / Nightingale Housing, Adelaide
- / Gallery Apartments, West Lakes
- / 'WEST' Terrace House Typology Studies
- / Playford Alive Small Lot Housing
- / Halifax Street Community Housing, Adelaide
- / Bowden Bajko House, SA

**PUBLIC + INSTITUTION**

- / St Andrew's Hospital Redevelopment
- / Thebarton Senior College Science Facility, SA
- / Heritage Survey, Mid-North, SA
- / Ningaloo Reef Eco-Resort, WA

**URBAN DESIGN + MASTERPLAN**

- / Waterloo Metro - State Significant Precinct
- / Bowden Village Masterplan
- / Tonsley Masterplan
- / 5000+ Integrated Design Strategy for inner Adelaide
- / Football Park Redevelopment, West Lakes
- / Thebarton Masterplan
- / ANZAC Centenary Garden Walk, Adelaide
- / Henley Square Urban Design Competition